



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20230765	A, 1 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412033 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:4-6-2210631	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3905	\$ 1,513,260.	0.	0.
PRBD20230906	19 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412029 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-6-2210631	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	5667	\$ 2,182,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 3,695,260.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20222465	2, 235109 RGE RD 275A, Rocky View County AB 03231033 SW-31-23-27-04 AddLegal:S 465' OF N 885' OF SW31-23-27-	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222698	230054 RGE RD 284A, Rocky View County AB 03305055 SE-05-23-28-04 LBP:5-A-0111726	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	601	\$ 780,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224523	251054 TOWER RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05810019 SW-10-25-04-05 LBP:6-2-7910524	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	526	\$ 1,675,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20224992	47 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618584 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:14-13-2210308	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	1112	\$ 2,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225338	130 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618591 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:10-14-2210308	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	391	\$ 990,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20225651	A, 281012 RGE RD 51, Rocky View County AB 08912022 SW-12-28-05-05 LBP:1-1-2111696	01-New construction	Division 4	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	94	\$ 196,628.	1.	0.
PRBD20226976	89 TWO PINE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03913118 SW-13-23-05-05 LBP:11--8111487	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	130	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20227007	244112 HORIZON VIEW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04630082 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:1--9310543	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	164	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230219	25 NORTH BRIDGES LANDING, Langdon AB 03215186 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:5-6-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	286	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230584	3 SWEET WATER PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04701165 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 40--0010214	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	52	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

PRBD20230585	77 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215039 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:66-1-2310242	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	354	\$ 410,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20230593	A, 18 ROYAL GLEN LANE, Rocky View County AB 06718022 SW-18-26-03-05 LBP:1-2-1811657	01-New construction	Division 3	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	204	\$ 739,981.	1.	0.
PRBD20230737	47 MONTERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827305 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 87--0810165	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	308	\$ 705,405.	1.	0.
PRBD20230781	280108 RGE RD 261, Rocky View County AB 08101004 SW-01-28-26-04 AddLegal:EXCEPT OUT RD PLAN 6389GX & S 2,EX PLAN 1012937	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	88	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230803	239 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214390 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:38-9-1412383	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	78	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230818	11 IDLEWILD ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05716020 SE-16-25-03-05 LBP:16--7810136	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	58	\$ 59,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230863	96 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708287 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:24-31-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	318	\$ 633,595.	2.	0.
PRBD20230940	13 SILVERHORN PARK, Rocky View County AB 06714027 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:5-1-1510793	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	564	\$ 600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231028	292128 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB 06427014 SE-27-26-29-04 AddLegal:Westerly 100.31 metres, EX PLAN 0112043	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	476	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20231121	311 HERITAGE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04620026 20-24-02-05 LBP:17-1-7810330	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	20	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231129	30 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223957 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:11-4-2110339	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	234	\$ 345,000.	1.	0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

PRBD20231162	20 ABBEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329033 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:17-1-0913273	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	49	\$ 650,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231211	34 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB 05705093 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:19-1-1612676	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	284	\$ 481,906.	1.	0.
PRBD20231218	38 PIPIT GLEN, Rocky View County AB 05705094 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:20-1-1612676	01-New construction	Division 2	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	258	\$ 457,838.	1.	0.
PRBD20231228	84 WOLFWILLOW LANE, Rocky View County AB 04701057 SE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 12--9813459	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	19	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231272	135 HIGH POINT ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04312034 SE-12-24-28-04 LBP:9-2-7510553	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	27	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231357	24 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707146 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-14-1910632	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	394	\$ 562,912.	1.	0.
PRBD20231373	14 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708106 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:18-24-1911856	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	378	\$ 616,668.	1.	0.
PRBD20231381	51 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707313 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-19-2210146	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	412	\$ 596,920.	1.	0.
PRBD20231450	3 SWEET WATER PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04701165 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 40--0010214	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	43	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231484	423 RAILWAY PLACE SE, Langdon AB 03223780 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:68-1-0614055	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	74	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

PRBD20231516	39 BRACKEN POINT, Bragg Creek AB 03913095 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:8--9610397	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	39	\$ 149,000.	0.	0.
--------------	--	--------------------------------	------------	---	----	-------------	----	----

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 14,819,853.

Total Dwellings Created: 19.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



**Date: 01/05/2023 Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20226574	271225 PARKSCAPE RISE, Rocky View County AB 07709018 NW-09-27-03-05 LBP:5--8711361	15-Garage/Carport/Accesory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230270	35 HENDERSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223396 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:24-8-9710036	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	11	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20230802	263200 RGE RD 53, Rocky View County AB 06922002 NW-22-26-05-05	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 32,369.	0.	0.
PRBD20230819	24122 ASPEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05629009 NE-29-25-02-05 LBP:1-5-1413069	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 11,423.	0.	0.
PRBD20231012	281120 RGE RD 13, Rocky View County AB 08510005 SW-10-28-01-05 LBP:4--9411807	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 29,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231120	211 ELBOW RIDGE HAVEN, Rocky View County AB 04606304 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 80--0212033	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	1	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231204	320 MORNING VISTA MANOR, Rocky View County AB 04723170 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:24-2-0811193	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	28	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231288	371 SPYGLASS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618467 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:7-3-1712232	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 33,552.	0.	0.
PRBD20231413	38 ARBOURS CIRCLE NW, Langdon AB 03222659 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 39--0715588	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	40	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231415	88 PLEASANT VIEW HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 06822015 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:1-1-8411001	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	9	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

PRBD20231420	95 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618321 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 29--1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,011.	0.	0.
PRBD20231439	8 MAJESTIC GATE, Rocky View County AB 04606134 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 91--9813459	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	170	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231447	50 WESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721025 SE-21-24-03-05 LBP:3-3-8610250	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231464	B, 10 RAINBOW BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06421037 NE-21-26-29-04 LBP:28-1-2011003	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 29,672.	0.	0.
PRBD20231495	260096 GLENDALE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06704019 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:5-B-8611329 AddLegal:EXC. PLAN 0610377	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 200.	0.	0.
PRBD20231514	53165 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08909009 SW-09-28-05-05 LBP:5-1-9311962	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231520	260091 WOODLAND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06702003 SE-02-26-03-05 LBP:3-8-9011211	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	38	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231542	71 BEARSPAW MEADOWS WAY NW, Rocky View County AB 05607022 SE-07-25-02-05 LBP:7-2-7510139	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	8	\$ 42,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231546	25 THOMAS ST NW, Langdon AB 03222139 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:66-1-0212943	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	32	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231582	11 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618373 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 86--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,011.	0.	0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

PRBD20231583	18 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618387 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 102--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20231584	14 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618376 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 89--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,809.	0.	0.
PRBD20231585	62 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618307 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 15--1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,011.	0.	0.
PRBD20231586	88 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618328 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 36--1312815	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20231587	24 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618366 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 78--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20231595	151 LARIAT LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05702033 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:3-14-1811886	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231636	7 HENDERSON CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223632 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:26-7-9811801	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	74	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231648	53 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618356 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 67--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 6,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20231649	2 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618393 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 108--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	17	\$ 6,011.	0.	0.





Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

PRBD20231650	19 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618386 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 101--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential &	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached	19	\$ 6,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20231652	54 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618357 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 68--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 6,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20231653	55 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618358 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 69--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	19	\$ 6,599.	0.	0.
PRBD20231698	89 GEORGIAN ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05329019 NE-29-25-28-04 LBP:4-2-7810597	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	4	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231715	17 HENDERSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223282 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:11-3-9611759	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	39	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231735	15 CODY RANGE WAY, Rocky View County AB 05631069 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:27-2-9511789	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	60	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231758	251192 TOWER RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05810007 NW-10-25-04-05 LBP:2-1-7910524	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231819	441 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013235 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 233--1412822	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 448,264.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20230942	260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	372	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231063	292028 CROSSPOINTE RD, Rocky View County AB 06410083 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-6-2210385	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	0	\$ 60,596.	0.	0.
PRBD20231163	259, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010259 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	132	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231262	155 CAMBRIDGE PARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329112 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:38-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	251	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231270	379, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404392 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 379--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231274	39, 253190 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08016034 SW-16-28-25-04 LBP:39--8410320	01-New construction	Division 5	440-Transportation terminal; bus and truck terminal, airport, railway stati	65	\$ 21,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231356	308, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404321 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 308--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20231365	215, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404228 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 215--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	25	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**  
**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

PRBD20231461	414, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404427 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 414--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	26	\$ .	0.	0.
PRBD20231588	214, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404227 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 214--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20231663	31 CANAL COURT, Rocky View County AB 03219026 SW-19-23-27-04 LBP:1--9112239	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 7,241.	0.	0.
PRBD20231810	522, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404535 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 522--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	24	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 364,837.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 01/05/2023

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/04/2023 To 30/04/2023

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
							0

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ . 0  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0